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anewwaxsgm if June 21, 1990

Carl W. Dabelstein, KOSBV
N.A.R.T.E.

9404 Santa Fe Lane
Overland Park, KS 66212

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

Thank you for your reception report of 6/01/90.

The program information you reported appears to be correct and on
that basis we acknowledge vyour reception of our station’s
transmissions.

WMHK broadcasts with stereo and one 67 kHz subcarrier using an

effective radiated power of 100,000 watts and a height above
average terrain of 420 feet.

It was exciting for our staff to hear of your reception from
Kansas!

(David) Morrison
1 Manager
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